



Knowle, Dorridge & Bentley Heath
Neighbourhood Forum Meeting – 2 December 2015

7-9:30 pm – Arden Academy

AGENDA

Please bring a copy of the minutes of the last meeting with you (sent out by e-mail on 22/11/2015, or available on our website at kdbh-np.org)

1. **Chair's Update** Jane Aykroyd
2. **Developing Hampton in Arden's Plan:- Learnings** Mike Blomer
3. **Stage 2: Approach, Key Milestones, Immediate Priorities Jan-Apr 2016** (inc survey, evidence base, mapping): Jane Aykroyd / Bryan Hunt
4. **Focus Group Highlights:**
 - a. **Housing** Steve Lyle
 - I. Peter Brett Report
 - II. Consultation on Self Build Housing
 - III. Feedback from Forum Launch
 - b. **Learning & Community Facilities** Martin Murphy
 - I. Feedback from Forum Launch
 - c. **Transport & Infrastructure** Louisa Jakeman
 - I. Feedback from Forum Launch
5. **Membership Update** Ian Kay
6. **Treasurer's Update** David Wallis
7. **Minutes and Actions** From Last Meeting Jane Aykroyd
8. **AOB** David Pinwell
 - **Proposed Devolution: West Midlands Combined Authority**
9. **Confirm Date and Focus for Next Meeting**
(Wed Jan 13th proposed)